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PORTSMOUTH 
& SOUTH EAST HAmPSHiRE 
HEALTH AUTHORITY 

COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE SERVICES UNIT CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTRE 
SAINT MARY’s HOSPITAL 
MILTON ROAD, 
PORTSMOUTH, PO3 6AD " 

Our Ref, V.~/(h~t-@re Your Ref: Tel: Portsmouth (0705) 822331 

Please ask for Extn . .’~.(9..~.~.u~. ...... 

11th November 1991 

Mr" Alex C~larke 
District Operational Assistant 
Hampshire Family Health Services Authority 
Friarsgate 
Winchester 
SO23 8EE 

Dear Mr Clarke, 

Thank you for the application forms that you have forwarded. 

............ ~D~-J--A--Barton - has appl’~mder-category-B:- -The course she attended was in June 1985 
and in her letter she mentions that she misses the deadline-for courses by a year which is in 

fact incorrect! The guidelines clearly state that where the General PractitiOner has not 
attended a course within the past 3 years she will need to attend a 5 day theoretical course 
and 6 sessions (minimum supervised practise). Tfiese therefore would be the requirements 
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before Dr Barton can accredited. 

Yours sincerely 

i Code Ai 
Dr I~V~:i~raan 
Consultant Community Paediatrician 

c.c. File 


